

Partnership for a Healthy Community Board Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022

Members Present via Microsoft Teams:

Lisa Fuller Monica Hendrickson Adam Sturdavant Sally Gambacorta Craig Maynard Greg Eberle Larry Weinzimmer Amy Fox Holly Bill Hillary Aggertt Chris Setti Jennifer Zammuto Kate Green Ann Campen

Others Present:

Amanda Smith Tom Cox Amy Roberts

Approval of 01/27/2022 Meeting Minutes

Ms. Hendrickson made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the January 27, 2022 meeting. Motion was seconded by Ms. Zammuto. Motion carried (14,0).

Committee Updates

Mental Health & Substance Use

Ms. Bill noted that Mental Health and Substance Use are still meeting together and it would not make sense to separate now. The Substance Use committee action items are moving on their own, but not under the Partnership. The Steering Committee is working to fix that. The Mental Health objectives are moving pretty well, great interest in Mental Health First Aid. They have plans to see 80-100 people through that training, healthcare workers specifically. There is a little action under the Substance Use campaigns, but still no progress as far as the EverFi contract.

Ms. Fox noted that Tazewell Health Dept has been awarded the overdose surveillance grant, Ms. Hendrickson noted that Peoria received it as well. Ms. Bill will wait until after their first meeting coming up but then will reach out to those contacts.

HEAL

Quarter 4 HEAL Team News

Ms. Fox stated the HEAL group is highlighting the work in the community and amongst the counties in the newsletter. Ms. Aggertt stated she likes the format as it looks similar to the Partnership Annual Report, great visuals and easy to read.

Ending Hunger Together Application Update

Ms. Fox stated that they have been struggling to figure out something that could be a collaborative project for physical activity, then started Move It Mondays a month ago and now have 7 entities sending out messages every Monday. They are starting to work on collaborative messaging around physical activity, there will be 12-weeks of the campaign. They turned in their Year 4 HEAL Food System Partner application and are waiting to hear how that will be received. They are starting to

do a lot of work towards spring and the gardens, there are currently 19 gardens across the counties. The garden partners are now starting to ask the food banks what are the things you need to make culturally familiar food boxes? Now they are starting to see systematic changes. Ms. Fuller stated they did not need a formal approval of the newsletter but asked the Board if anyone had any issues with it. There were no issues with the HEAL newsletter.

<u>Cancer</u>

Tom Cox stated the Breast Cancer committee did a final review of the screening statement, encouraging the community to stay engaged with their elective screenings. The screenings stayed pretty solid but did start to let up a little, so they pushed the statement back out there. They put back in contact information for those offering the screenings. OSF has a survivor retreat scheduled for April and a screening event on April 27th. There will be other screening events the rest of the year, with education and have a variety of screenings offered. The high risk breast center at OSF had a 62% increase volume from 2020-2021 and they are looking at expanding that program. UnityPoint has a monthly screening, Girls' Night Out, coming up on March 16th. Screening volumes are staying consistent.

For Lung Cancer, January was Radon Action Month and awareness campaigns were held for education purposes. Partners are working with realtors, builders, and code enforcement. TCHD is working with Peoria Area Realtors Association to secure space in newsletter and advocate for policy changes. There has been a 50% increase in applications for home mitigation systems and the Hult Center is working on school-based asthma awareness education. Low dose CT lung screenings have seen an increase, but promotion is still needed. It is being shown that lung cancer is being found earlier, closer to stages 1 and 2 due to screening.

March is Colorectal Cancer awareness month. They have requested the Murray Baker Bridge to be lit up with blue lights March 2-6 and dress in blue day is March 4. The partners will be promoting on social media. They have been awarded grants for lodging and transportation. OSF received \$50,000 for lodging November 2021-October 2022. OSF also received \$7,500 for transportation and \$5,000 to UPH both April 2022-March 2023. These grants help reduce barriers to care facing patients and caregivers.

Data Committee

Amanda Smith stated they are working to update their dashboards with the 2021 data, still waiting on some data to come in. The Data Team is waiting on further direction on how to utilize the conduit HCI data and what support they can provide for that.

Mr. Weinzimmer stated the data has been collected and everything has been analyzed. They will be looking at 13 different regions this time. Next Tuesday, Mr. Weinzimmer will meet with the 3 County Administrators to review the data, then another meeting to go over additional results. It needs to be decided what to do with the HCI data, which will be discussed at a meeting next week. All three epidemiologists from each county will be involved with this. Once the steering committee narrows down to 10-12, the epidemiologists will dig into the data even more. Mr. Weinzimmer states they are ahead of schedule, will try to get the data by April 1.

Board Business

MAPP Committee Sarah Donahue Introduction Ms. Hendrickson stated there is a healthcare collaborative group that formulated a few years ago to focus on racial justice and inequity in healthcare settings. This group is going through its own strategic process, and they had been collecting data on the 3 geographic areas in Peoria County that had high levels of disparity on top of Cancer and Mental Health. Sarah Donahue presented some of those findings. Sarah Donahue, who is also the Research Director at UICOMP is working through her master's in public health. For her practicum, she will be joining the tri-county epidemiologists and Mr. Weinzimmer and working to put together the other two parts that make up the CHNA, not just the CSA. Sarah will be assisting in makings sure we have a comprehensive look and data.

Tentative Timeline for Assessments

Ms. Fox stated they need to be asking what the health priorities are by early June to be able to go through the Board processes. The rest of these assessments need to be completed and Mr. Weinzimmer's information needs to be gone through as well. Assessments will occur in the March-April timeframe. There will be a committee that goes through this intermediate to get to the 10-12 the Mr. Weinzimmer talked about.

Establishing Committee and Meeting Dates

Ms. Fox stated they will be reaching out and setting meeting dates, emails will be sent out, if you are asked, please let them know if you'll be able to give extra time in the February-May timeframe. They will be sending an update of the MAPP timeline after they meet next week, they're hoping to have more dates at that time.

SWOT Results

Ms. Fox shared some results from the SWOT, mostly the strengths and weaknesses. These will be emailed to the Board after the meeting. Ms. Fox stated they might have to do some work at future meetings to build a structure that is appropriate and how they can address things/issues that came up in the SWOT.

Annual Meeting and Annual Report

Ms. Fuller stated they need to get firm dates of things coming forward. The annual meeting is coming, as well as the prioritization meeting and thought about combining the two meetings in one. Ms. Hendrickson noted to be aware that order matters, put prioritization on the front end to not have any biases. Ms. Fuller does have a space for a meeting, the Jump Simulation Center. There was discussion around in person verses virtual and Ms. Fuller suggested doing a combination, having those coming in person RSVPing. Ms. Fox suggested an early to mid-May date for this meeting, Mr. Weinzimmer suggested mid to late May to make sure everything is completed, that will still give enough time for reports to be written.

Ms. Fuller asked the action teams for stories, pictures, barriers, highlights of the work that's been done, graphs, visuals, successes, etc. for the annual report. This information will be due in 30 days. Ms. Fox stated they will get something typed up and a template sent out. Ms. Fox volunteered her staff to put it all together and make it look like one cohesive report. The three health departments agreed that their 3 PIOs would help in gathering the information. Ms. Fuller stated she would run the printing of the reports. Ms. Bill noted that the template is on Canva under PCCHD's account.

Member Announcements

There were no member announcements, however, there was more discussion around the amount of priorities to be bringing forward for prioritization.